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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM:
OSDS-SGOD-YFD-UM-01-04-2024 /RBV

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, SGOD & CID
Public Schools District Supervisor
Secondary School heads
All Others Concern

FROM: SOCORRO V. DEDA ROSA, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: ENDORSEMENT TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PADUNUNGAN
2024
DATE: January 4, 2024

1. Thisis to endorsed Secondary and Senior High School students to participate

in the Padunungan 2024 organized by the university of the Philippine Ibalon (UP
Ibalon), the socio-cultural organization of Bicolano students in the University of
the Philippines Diliman (UP Diliman),with the theme, “Cultivating the Future:
The Role of Fipino Youth in PH Agricultural Resilience.

2. The target participants of his year’s Padunungan are Grade 9 and Grade 10
(Junior High School) and Grades 11 and 12(Senior High School) students from
both public and private secondary students in the Bicol region.

3. The said activity will be on January 29-30, 2024 and will be held in one of
the provinces of the Bicol Region. The specific venue will be announced later on
a separate issuance.

4. Attached in this memorandum is a copy of the Events Primer for your
reference. Dissemination of information on the above-mentioned event is advised
to be made to all public and private secondary schools.

5. All concerned schools are encouraged to participate in the said event on
voluntary basis only. All schools must ensure that all involved learners should
secure their parent’s consent and ensure their safety for the duration activity.

6. Please be guided accordingly.
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